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August 8, 2025 Our File No. 3007239 

ELECTRONIC FILING 

Catherine Gilbert 

Registrar 

Ontario Labour Relations Board 

505 University Avenue - 2nd Floor 

Toronto, Ontario M5G 2P1 

Dear Ms Gilbert: 

Re: Crane Rental Association of Ontario (the “Applicant”) and International Union of 

Operating Engineers, Local 793 - OLRB File No. 2973-24-R 

We represent the Intervenor, Ontario Formwork Association, with respect to the above-noted matter. 

In light and on the basis of the correspondence from the Applicant’s counsel dated August 8, 2025 and 

the amended bargaining unit description set out therein, Ontario Formwork Association hereby withdraws 

its Intervention. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

 

 

 

Carl Peterson 

Diane Laranja 

CP/DL/jg 

 
cc: Client 

 J. Schwartz and N. Caballero, Stringer LLP 

 K. Bell, IUOE, Local 793 

 K. Lala, B. Katz and E. Li, Goldblatt Partners LLP 

 J. McKeown, Mathews Dinsdale & Clark LLP 

 M. Craig, Mathews Dinsdale & Clark LLP 

 R. Charney, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP 

 


